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John Bradley

Secretary, UNC Modification Panel
Joint Office of Gas Transporters
31 Homer Road

Solihull

West Midlands

BO1 3LT

24" March 2009

Dear John,

E.ON UK plc

Westwood Way
Westwood Business Park
Coventry

West Midlands

CV4 8LG

eon-uk.com

Richard Fairholme

Trading Arrangements

T 02476 181421
richard.fairholme@eon-uk.com

Re: UNC Modification Proposal 0233V - Changes to Outstanding Energy Balancing

Indebtedness Calculation

E.ON UK supports implementation of this Modification Proposal.

Although Modification Proposal 0233 has since been withdrawn and a variation raised
(0233V), our reasons for supporting this proposal have not changed. We believe the varied
proposal adds clarity to the original and continues to better facilitate the relevant objectives,

for the reasons detailed in our response to Mod 0233.

Yours sincerely

Richard Fairholme (by email)
Trading Arrangements
E.ON UK

E.ON UK plc

Registered Office:
Westwood Way
Westwood Business Park
Coventry CV4 8LG



